
Grammar presentation:
Passive voice

9-11 grades



Remember! →Rules of Passive Voice

1. Все глаголы в Passive Voice in ed or verb3
2. Предлог by как показатель действующего лица
 3. Всего 2 продолженных времени:
 Present /Past Continuous – being+ed/V3
4. Present/Past/Future Perfect – been+ed/V3 

 Не путайте being/been!
Present Continuous: I am being read a book now;
Present Perfect: I have been read a book recently

5. Модальные глаголы образуются при помощи 
be+verb3:   This work must be done in time



Active voice Passive voice

Present  (Indefinite) 
Simple

  do/does 

Present (Indefinite) 
Simple 

am/is/are+ed/V3 

You usually plant 
roses
She usually plants 
roses 

The roses are usually 
planted by you.
The roses are usually 
planted by her. 



Active voice Passive voice

Present Continuous - 
am/is/are+ing 

Present Continuous – 
am/is/are being+ed/V3 

You  are planting 
roses now

The roses are being 
planted by you now.

She is planting roses 
now 

The roses are being 
planted by her now. 



Active voice Passive voice

Present Perfect – 
have/has+ed/V3 

Present Perfect – 
have/has been+ed/V3 

You have already 
planted roses

The roses have already 
been planted by you.

She has already 
planted roses 

The roses have already 
been planted by her. 



Active voice Passive voice
Present Perfect 
Continuous 
(have/has been+ing) 

Present Perfect 
Continuous 

You have been 
planting roses since 
12 o’clock

           NO

She has been planting 
roses since 12 o’clock 

           NO



Active voice Passive voice
Past (Indefinite) 
Simple - did 

Past (Indefinite) 
Simple – 
was/were+ed/V3 

You planted roses 
last year

The roses were 
planted last year by 
you.

She planted roses 
last year 

The roses were 
planted last year by 
her. 



Active voice Passive voice
Past Continuous – 
was/were+ing 

Past Continuous – 
was/were being+ed/V3 

You were planting 
roses when he came

The roses were 
being planted by 
you when he came.

She was planting 
roses when he came 

The roses were 
being planted by me 
when he came. 



Active voice Passive voice
Past Perfect – 
had+ed/V3 

Past Perfect – had 
been+ed/V3 

You had planted roses 
before he came.

The roses had been 
planted by you before 
he came.

She had planted roses 
before he came. 

The roses had been 
planted by her before 
he came. 



Active voice Passive voice
Past Perfect Continuous – 
had been+ing 

Past Perfect Continuous 

You had been planting 
roses for 2 hours when 
he came.

            NO

She had been planting 
roses for 2 hours when 
he came. 

            NO



Active voice Passive voice
Future (Indefinite) 
Simple – shall/will 

Future Simple – 
shall/will be+ed/V3 

I shall plant roses 
tomorrow

The roses will be 
planted tomorrow by 
me.

She will plant roses 
tomorrow 

The roses will be 
planted tomorrow by 
her.



Active voice Passive voice

Future Continuous – 
shall/will be +ing 

Future Continuous 

I shall be planting 
roses at this time 
tomorrow.

          NO

She will be planting 
roses at this time 
tomorrow. 

           NO



Active voice Passive voice
Future Perfect – 
shall/will have+ed/V3 

Future Perfect – shall/will 
have been+ed/V3 

I shall have planted 
roses tomorrow by 3 
o’clock.

The roses will have 
been planted tomorrow 
by 3 o’clock.

She will have planted 
roses tomorrow by 3 
o’clock 

The roses will have 
been planted tomorrow 
by 3 o’clock. 



Active voice Passive voice
Future Perfect Continuous 
(shall/will have been+ing) 

Future Perfect Continuous 

I shall have been planting 
roses for 4 hours, when 
he comes.

            NO

She will have been 
planting roses for 4 hours, 
when he comes

             NO


